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MEMORANDUM

To: High School Guidance Counselors
College and University Financial Aid Officers

From: Stephanie Spangler, Director of Member Services
Date: January9, 2023
Re: MAS County Employee Scholarship Program

REMINDER! MAS is now accepting applications for the 2023 MAS County Employee Scholarship
Program. MAS will award up to two (2) $500 scholarships per county.

Who Can Apply?

Applicants must have an immediate family member (Applicant him/herself, Applicant’s spouse, parent,
stepparent, grandparent, step-grandparent, legal guardian, aunt, uncle, etc.) currently working for or
retired from a Mississippi county to be eligible to apply. (Relatives of elected county officials are not
eligible.)

“County employee” means any person working directly for the county government (not a school district,
county hospital or other separate entity).

Yes: No:
v" High school seniors * Dependents of elected county officials
v" Current college students (current or retired)
v" County employees taking college courses * Dependents of teachers, school boards,
v" County employees’ spouses taking county-owned hospitals or other non-
college courses county government divisions

% Previous recipients of an MAS scholarship

How to Apply:
Applications and further details are available on the MAS website at

httgs:[[www.mssugervisors.org[scholarshig-grogram.

When to Apply: .
Applications must be submitted to the MAS office no later than February 1, 2023 to be considered.

o

Contact Stephanie Spangler or Savanna McCafferty at 601.353.2741 or via email (sspangler@massup.org
or smccafferty@massup.org) for more information. We look forward to working with you to promote
this scholarship to assist county employees’ families.
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